

Agenda
 Meeting #60 Moab Area Watershed Partnership
 The Grand Center
 Wednesday, January 17, 2018
1:00 PM– 3:00 PM

1:00-1:05	Introductions (as necessary)
1:05-1:10	Review Agenda and Minutes:
1:10-1:15	Watershed Coordinators Report: Are there any questions on the Watershed Coordinators report?
1:15-1:30	Project Discussion: Short discussion on grant applications/deadlines for projects that will be submitted for UDWQ funding.
1:30-1:55	Water Rights inventory and Adjudication of water rights in Spanish Valley: Marc Stilson will lead a discussion on plans to inventory and adjudicate water rights in Spanish Valley
1:55-2:20	Implementation of USGS recommendations for more and better monitoring of the groundwater resource in Spanish Valley: Chris Wilkowske will discuss current monitoring in Spanish Valley and Marc Stilson will lead a discussion on developing a groundwater monitoring plan for Spanish Valley.
2:20-2:50	Discussion on draft subjects to be included in the proposed groundwater management plan. Marc Stilson will lead a discussion on subjects that should be included in a Groundwater Management Plan.
2:50-2:55	Other Business Future meetings for the development of a Spanish Valley Groundwater Management Plan Water Conservation Board discussion Manti-La Sal National Forest Management Plan Revision Schedule RC&D Council
	Items not on the Agenda: Section 2.8, 9, & 10
2:55-3:00	Adjournment - Next meeting March 21, 2018